IL.

III.

IV.

VI.

VIL

f\‘ .
W summit

SUMMIT COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING AND
COMBINED WORK SESSION/REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

Thursday, January 25, 2018
Administrative Board Room
5:00 p.m.

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

CALL TO ORDER - 2018 ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

INTRODUCTION OF NEW BOARD MEMBER — TAMI GAUGLER

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

A. PROPOSED: PRESIDENT
VICE PRESIDENT
SECRETARY

B. NOMINATIONS FROM THE FLOOR
C ELECTION OF OFFICERS

ETHICS COMMITTEE

ASSIGNMENT OF BOARD MEMBERS TO SUPERINTENDENT COMMITTEES

A. PROPOSED: FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
HR/LR COMMITTEE
SERVICES & SUPPORTS COMMITTEE

BOARD MEMBER DECLARATIONS AND CODE OF ETHICS AND CONDUCT

ADJOURN ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

Page 1 of 2



@ SUIHHlit Page 2 of 2

WORK SESSION

DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS

No items this month

ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION DISCUSSED PREVIOUSLY

No items this month

NEW ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION

L

I11.
Iv.

VII.
VIIL.
IX.

DECEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OHIO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY BOARDS OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES (OACB)
2018 MEMBERSHIP DUES

BOARD MEETING

CALL TO ORDER
CAUCUS - BOARD MEMBERS: ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS

CAUCUS — SUPERINTENDENT

PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. DECEMBER 12, 2017 (combined Work Session/Regular Meeting)

BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. DECEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. OHIO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY BOARDS OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
(OACB) 2018 MEMBERSHIP DUES

SUPERINTENDENT’'S REPORT
PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADJOURN



Attachment #1

COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND FUND BALANCE

SUMMIT COUNTY DD BOARD

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

| 12/31/2017 1 12/31/2016 ]
2017 2017 YTD $ YTD % 2016 2016 YTD $ YTD %
ANNUAL YTD BUDGET BUDGET ANNUAL YTD BUDGET BUDGET
BUDGET ACTUAL REMAINING REMAINING BUDGET ACTUAL REMAINING REMAINING
OPERATING REVENUE
PROPERTY TAXES $ 50662381 § 51022088 §  (359,707) 07% § 50,543,000 $ 50445128 § 97.872 0.2%
REIMBURSEMENTS 12,485,745 12,154,047 331,698 2.7% 13,915,074 17,740,129 (3,825,055) -27.5%
GRANTS 1,627,402 1,011,767 615,635 37.8% 1 1.434.473 1,490,698 (56.225) -3.9%
CONTRACT SERVICES 157,110 579,808 (422.698) -269.0% 291,750 150,218 141,532 48.5%
REFUNDS 9,594 (9.594) 0.0% 32,822 (32.822) 0.0%
OTHER RECEIPTS 63,243 848,246 (785,003) -1241.2% 2 72,456 141,235 (68,779) -94.9%
TOTAL REVENUE $ 64995881 § 65625550 5 (629,669) -1.0% $ 66,256,753 $ 70,000,230 § (3,743,477) -5.6%
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
SALARIES $ 21676369 $ 19914731 S 1,761,638 81% § 23384781 § 21619985 3 1,764,796 7.5%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 9,624,141 9,059,610 564,531 5.9% 9,408,874 9,244,657 164,217 1.7%
SUPPLIES 958,239 597,046 361,193 37.7% 3 1,252,728 708,318 544,410 43.5%
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 336,950 319,746 17,204 5.1% 382,260 333,044 49216 12.9%
DIRECT CONTRACT SERVICES 7.971,672 8,901,058 (929,386) -11.7% 9,589,543 8,820,534 769,009 8.0%
INDIRECT CONTRACT SERVICES 2,158,373 2,043,778 114,595 5.3% 3,031,391 2,349,225 682,166 22.5%
MEDICAID COSTS 26,254,631 28,002.816 (1,748,185) -6.7% 4 24,715,000 24,624,485 90.515 0.4%
UTILITIES 612,250 563,743 48,507 7.9% 721,148 610,646 110,502 15.3%
RENTALS 142,675 130,216 12.459 8.7% 357.700 397.427 (39.727) -11.1%
ADVERTISING 132,000 138,295 (6,295) -4.8% 127,500 124,534 2.966 23%
OTHER EXPENSES 363,323 332,218 31,105 8.6% 383,424 329,128 54,296 142%
EQUIPMENT 256,000 168,004 87,996 34.4% 277,500 195,666 81,834 29.5%
REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS 818,680 905,391 (86,711) -10.6% 5 400,000 73,201 326,799 81.7%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES § 71305303 § 71,076,652 § 228,651 0.3% § 74031849 3 69,430,850 $ 4,600,999 6.2%
NET REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES $  (6309422) § (5451,102) $  (7,775,096) $ 569,380
BUDGET ACTUAL
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $ 55998359 § 55998359
PLUS: REVENUE 64,995,881 65,625,550
LESS: EXPENDITURES (71,305,303) (71.076,652)
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 49,688,937  § 50,547,257

1/16/2018 8:30 AM



Revenue;
Grants:

2 Other Receipts:

Expenditures:
3 Supplies:

4 Medicaid Costs:

5 Real Property Improvements:

Revenue:
Reimbursements:

Grants:

Contract Services:

Other Receipts:

Expenditures:

Salaries and Employee Benefits:

Direct Contract Services:

Indirect Contract Services:

Medicaid Costs:

Real Property Improvements:

SUMMIT COUNTY DD BOARD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
(Rounded)

Current Month

Quarterly Title XX reimbursement,
Quarterly Medicaid Administrative Claims (MAC) reimbursement.

Proceeds from the equipment auction held at the Ellet Center.

County chargeback for the follow-up audit performed by the Internal Audit Department.
Payment of quarterly MAC fees.
Purchase of office furniture and flooring for renovated classrooms in the administrative building.

Year End Variances

The following actual results were better than budget and helped offset budget deficits in Medicaid direct care
reimbursements:

FY 2012 Cost Report audit settlement better than budget,

MAC reimbursements better than budget.

The TANF Summer Youth Employment Program award was less than expected and is the primary cause for this
category's under-budget results in addition to a reimbursement timing difference with the Help Me Grow program.

Actual results were better than budget due to timing differences with reimbursements received from Children Services
Board for 2016 waiver match costs in addition to increased collaborations.

Flow-through Community Capital Assistance funding received from DODD on behalf of Summit Housing
Development Corp. (SHDC) for the purchase of homes.

Combined total cost at year end was 7.4% below budget even afer a transfer of about $231,000 to Medicaid Costs.
This is a direct effect of transparency with our transition timeline as employees found alternative employment at a
faster pace than anticipated.

Contributing to the over budget results is the annual contract payment to SHDC to assure stable and affordable
residence for individuals living in homes owned by SHDC. This cost was not anticipated at the time the budget was
developed.

In addition there were some unforeseen circumstances that required unbudgeted funding of some Homemaker
Personal Care (HPC) costs along with overall unbudgeted spending in the HPC and day services categories.

Most areas in this category were under budget making it possible to transfer available budget dollars to the Medicaid
Costs category to cover the shortfall in our Medicaid Waiver match obligation.

Over-budget spending in this category is a result of persons served choosing private providers at a faster pace than
anticipated at the time the budget was developed.

Flow-through Community Capital Assistance funding received from DODD on behalf of SHDC for the purchase of
homes.

$

80,000
425,400
18,900

12,200
12,800
24,600

750,700
347,000

680,780

254,000

680,730



SUMMIT COUNTY DD BOARD
SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
SCHDULE OF OTHER FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Gifts and Donations Fund

Fund Balance, 1/1/2017 $ 234,509
Add Revenue:

Donations 9,026

Interest income 326

9,352

Less Expenditures 61,298

Ending Fund Balance, 12/31/17 $ 182,563

Permanent Improvement Fund

Fund Balance, 1/1/2017 $ 129,405
Add Revenue:
Sale of Frederick St property 100,000
100,000
Less Expenditures -
Ending Fund Balance, 12/31/17 $ 229405

Escrow Fund - Bid Deposits

Fund Balance, 1/1/2017 $ 1,602

Add Revenue:
Southern Center lease deposit 5,000
5,000

Less Expenditures -
Ending Fund Balance, 12/31/17 $ 6,602



Attachment #2
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
2018 Ohio Association | Renewal of annual membership That the Board approve the renewal of
of County Boards of dues. 2018 membership dues to OACB in the
Developmental amount of $77,250.
Disabilities (OACB)
Membership Dues.

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

The OACB has been in place for 34 years and provides advocacy, communications, professional
development and technical assistance to county boards of developmental disabilities in the State of

Ohio.

OACB is committed to providing quality customer service and helping members enhance the

lives of people with disabilities. All 88 counties in Ohio participate as members of the OACB.

Below are just a few of the many accomplishments of the OACB:

Secured a 25% increase in Targeted Case Management (TCM) rates, netting a minimum of
$25 million dollars in additional funds for county board administration of Medicaid waivers
Secured state funds to defray county board costs for TDD waivers

Secured state funds to reduce local SSA costs for ICF Exit Waivers

Streamlined county board levy statutes resulting in more flexibility in managing levy renewal
cycles.

Initiated conversations with DODD to plan for pending state budgets, resulting in the creation
of the DODD System Infrastructure Workgroup. The purpose of the Workgroup is to discuss
the long-term financial sustainability of Ohio’s DD service delivery system and to promote
predictable and sustainable funding streams in Ohio for years to come.

Assisted the Ohio Treasurer’s office with the creation and launch of STABLE accounts.
Established county boards as key players in Medicaid Managed Care

Assisted with the creation and implementation of a short-term admission process for
Developmental Centers.

Management of the Bridges to Transition Program.

Membership dues had not been increased since 2007, which marked eleven consecutive years of flat

rates.

However, there is a 3% increase to membership dues for 2018, bringing Summit DD’s total

2018 annual membership dues to $77,250.

Submitted By: _John Trunk For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent

Date:

X Finance & Facilities Committee
January 2018 Services & Supports Committee
HR/LR Committee




INVOICE

OACB
73 E Wilson Bridge Road, Suite B1 Date Invoice #
Worthington, OH 43085 12/12017 | 2018Dues-78
Bill To
Summit CBDD
89 E. Howe Road
Tallmadge. OH 44278
P.O. No.
Description Amount
2018 MEMBERSHIP DUES 77,250.00
Thank you for your support! Please include the invoice number on your checks payable to
\CB. Total $77,250.00
Payments/Credits
Balance Due $77.250.00




Attachment #3

Page 1 of 11

@ summit

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, December 12, 2017

Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

Tuesday, December 12, 2017
5:00 p.m.

The combined work session and regular monthly meeting of the Summit County
Developmental Disabilities Board was held on Tuesday, December 12, 2017 at the
Summit DD administrative offices located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278.
The work session convened at 5:13 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT BOARD MEMBERS EXCUSED
Randy Briggs, Board President  Dave Dohnal, Vice President

Denise Ricks, Secretary Joe Siegferth
Tom Quade
Meghan Wilkinson
Allyson V. Lee
ALSO PRESENT
John J. Trunk, Superintendent Joe Eck, Director of Labor Relations
Lynn Sargi, Director of HR & Risk Management
Russ DuPlain, Director of IT & Holly Brugh, Director of SSA & Children’s
Facilities Services
Billie Jo David, Director of Communications Maggi Albright, Recording Secretary
& MUI and others

I. PRIMARY SOLUTIONS CONTRACT

Summit DD uses the Gatekeeper system provided by Primary Solutions as its main
application for tracking individuals served and managing billing activities. The annual
license cost for Gatekeeper will be $52,296 in 2018, which is a 2.6% increase over the
2017 cost. Summit DD utilizes OhioDD.com provided by Primary Solutions for tracking
billing and utilization of services. Annual licensing costs in 2018 will be $8,304, which
is @ 3% increase over 2017. Beyond the annual licensing costs, Summit DD has
budgeted $10,000 in 2018 for customized work and training from Primary Solutions.
This amount is an estimate and actual costs are likely to be less. Total costs of
contracts with Primary Solutions would not exceed $70,600. Funds are available in
the budget and the Primary Solutions contract has been recommended for approval by
the November Finance & Facilities Committee.



Page 2 of 11

@ summit

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, December 12, 2017

II.

III.

WORK SESSION (continued)

SUMMIT COUNTY SHERIFF'S CONTRACT

Summit DD contracts with the Summit County Sheriff to provide security and criminal
investigation services. There are two assigned deputies and vehicles to be responsible
for patrolling both inside the facility and outside parking areas at the Administration
building and other Summit DD sites. In addition, the deputy will take initial criminal
notifications and complete initial police reports for Major Unusual Incidents of a
criminal nature. The contract also includes investigation of criminal cases, including
conducting relevant interviews, searching for suspects, gathering evidence, obtaining
warrants, grand jury/courtroom testimony and other duties based on specific
demands. The detective also coordinates with the Prosecutor’s office and other law
enforcement jurisdictions as needed to educate the community concerning criminal
cases involving individuals with developmental disabilities. To date in 2017, there
have been 29 arrests (17 misdemeanors and 12 felonies). Since the contract’s
inception in 2013, there have been 53 misdemeanor arrests and 43 felony arrests that
led to 43 indictments. The request is to renew a contract with the Summit County
Sheriff’s office in 2018 in an amount not to exceed $232,639.12, which is an increase
of $10,894 over the 2017 contract. The 2018 contract includes up to $4,000/year to
purchase security for events held by external entities in Summit DD facilities, such as
Special Olympics and dances as well as wage increases for the two deputies. Mrs. Lee
asked if there have been any issues relative to the revision to the Agency’s weapons
policy. Mr. Trunk replied there have not been any issues or violations of the policy
relative to staff or visitors carrying weapons and noted the policy was revised to
include language that permits law enforcement to carry weapons on Board propetrties.
Funds are available in the budget and the contract with the Summit County Sheriff has
been recommended for approval by the November Finance & Facilities and Services &
Supports Committees.

DEPARTMENT OF JOB & FAMILY SERVICES CONTRACT FOR ONSITE ASSISTANCE

Summit DD contracts with the Department of Job & Family Services (DJFS) for onsite
assistance from a DJFS caseworker to maintain an office at the Administration building
and provide assistance with Medicaid enroliment, Medicaid waivers, Healthy Start and
food assistance programs. Persons served, families and staff are able to work directly
with the DJFS caseworker. The caseworker is able to address special issues and
barriers that can delay Medicaid enroliment. The request is to renew the contract with
DJFS for the period January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 in an amount not to
exceed $78,000, which would be paid to DJFS in monthly increments. This cost
reflects a $7,000 increase over the 2017 contract, which includes a 3% salary increase
for the caseworker. Mr. Briggs asked if one caseworker is enough. Mrs. Brugh
responded that it is and noted there has been no feedback to indicate the current
caseworker is not available. Mr. Briggs acknowledged that having an onsite
caseworker is a huge asset to families.



Page 3 of 11

@ summit

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, December 12, 2017

III.

V.

WORK SESSION (continued)

DEPARTMENT OF JOB & FAMILY SERVICES CONTRACT FOR ONSITE ASSISTANCE
(continued)

Funds are available in the budget and the JFS contract has been recommended for
approval by the November Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

NORTHEAST OHIO NETWORK (NEON) CONTRACT

NEON is a Council of Governments (COG) established under the authority of the Ohio
Revised Code (ORC) to coordinate the power and duties of member boards to better
benefit individuals with developmental disabilities. There are currently fourteen
counties in the NEON COG. The request is for Summit DD to contract with NEON to
be the fiscal administrator and act as a flow through for reimbursement to families
who utilize the Family Engagement Program (FEP). The 2018 contract would be in the
amount of $530,000, which also includes annual dues of $5,000. The 2018 contract
amount reflects a decrease of $345,000 over the 2017 contract due to a reduction in
the respite dollars allocated to the FEP program and bringing the Quality Assessment
Nursing Services and Quality Reviews back in house. The FEP is serving
approximately 630 individuals and families. Funds can be utilized for camp, to join
community programs, participate in school activities and access technology. Last year
each individual had access to $2,000. This year the amount will be $1,800, with a
total family cap of $2,500. In addition, families using the money for respite will have
to use DODD certified providers since those providers have received additional training
to work with children. Funding for respite will come directly from the local budget, will
be managed in-house and will not be included in the contract amount. NEON will
charge a $12.50 administrative fee per FEP transaction, for the total fee not to exceed
$10,000. Funds are available in the budget and the NEON contract has been
recommended for approval by the November Finance & Facilities and Services &
Supports Committees.

ORIANA HOUSE ALTERNATIVE ENVIRONMENT PROGRAM (AEP) CONTRACT

Summit DD has partnered with the Oriana House since 2012 to provide a pretrial
option that houses individuals with developmental disabilities who are facing certain
criminal charges in lieu of those individuals awaiting trial/disposition in the Summit
County jail. The contract ensures the availability of two male beds in a restrictive and
structured residential environment. Additionally, if a female bed is needed, it would
be made available. Funds of $50,000/year have supported the guaranteed placement
of eligible individuals into these beds. In 2016, the number of beds was reduced from
four to two, which has proven to be sufficient. In addition, this contract also supports
the services to individuals when they are placed in the AEP, which is a cost of
$185.18/day. Some of the services include case management, crisis counseling, social
skills group, medication compliance, recreation, hygiene and nutrition.



Page 4 of 11

@ summit

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, December 12, 2017

VI

WORK SESSION (continued)

ORIANA HOUSE ALTERNATIVE ENVIRONMENT PROGRAM (AEP) CONTRACT
(continued)

The 2018 contract would be for the period January 1, 2018 through December 31,
2018 with a projection of 243 bed days, in an amount not to exceed $95,000, which is
a decrease of $42,000 over the 2017 contract, based on usage. Mr. Briggs asked who
oversees services for this contract. Mr. Trunk replied the SSA assigned to the person
utilizing the program oversees services for the individual. Mrs. Lee asked if SSAs
provide legal services for individuals utilizing the AEP. Mrs. Brugh responded that
SSAs do not provide legal services, however, they are able to help connect individuals
to legal and other necessary services. The AEP is part of the SHARPS Program and it
is an alternative environment where individuals can be diverted in lieu of jail while
awaiting disposition. The ISP continues to be followed along with reviews and
monitoring. Funds are available in the budget and the Oriana House AEP contract has
been recommended for approval by the November Finance & Facilities and Services &
Supports Committees.

SUCCESS4KIDZ CONTRACT

Success4Kidz (S4K) has been providing consultative therapy services for the Board
since 2007. Summit DD follows an evidence-based early intervention (EI) model
recommended by the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities (DODD). This
model provides consultative, in-home services to families through a coaching
approach. S4K supports this model by participating in evaluations to determine
eligibility for EI services, meeting weekly as a team with Help Me Grow (HMG) service
coordinators and developmental specialists to ensure that families are supported by
one primary service provider who is backed by a team of professionals, and adding OT
and PT staff to the team who can serve as the primary service provider. This
approach provides services that are the best fit for each individual family. In 2017,
S4K has averaged 189 visits/month and have provided a total of 1,706 visits in the
past nine months. This is an increase of 300 over last year. S4K acts as the primary
service provider for 51 families and the secondary provider for 92 families. They also
serve eight 3-5 year olds and collaborate with the CPI program to help promote
inclusion in childcare centers. The request is to renew the S4K contract for the period
January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 in an amount not to exceed $450,000.
Costs are billed at $75/hour or $18.75/unit of service. The current Medicaid rate is
$19.50/unit. Funds are available in the budget and the Success4Kidz contract has
been recommended for approval by the November Finance & Facilities and Services &
Supports Committees.



@ summit

Page 5 of 11

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, December 12, 2017

VIL

VIIIL.

WORK SESSION (continued)

DISCOVERY ASSESSMENT CONTRACTS WITH HATTIE LARLHAM AND HELP
FOUNDATION

Discovery is a process in which a provider conducts a one on one assessment over the
course of three months to determine the interests and desires of an individual. As
part of the Discovery process, individuals participate in a work and social observation
and home visit. Once the assessment part of the Discovery process is complete, the
provider, in conjunction with the team, creates a Positive Personal Profile. This profile
outlines the individual’s interests, goals and potential areas of support. From the
profile, action steps and support services to assist the individual in meeting their
outcomes are identified. During 2016 and 2017, more than 80 individuals received
services to assist them in obtaining community employment and over 200 Discovery
assessments have been completed. The request is to contract with Hattie Larlham
and The Help Foundation for the completion of Discovery assessments. Each contract
is in an amount not to exceed $60,000 and would be for the period January 1t
through December 31, 2018. Funds are available in the budget and the contracts with
Hattie Larlham and The Help Foundation have been recommended for approval by the
November Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

NOVEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Through a Summit County Executive Order, a budget transfer in the amount of
$230,700 releasing funds out of Employee Benefits and appropriating them into
Contract Services to cover a budget deficit in Medicaid Costs for Medicaid waiver
match was made. There was also an adjustment made by the County for a revision to
the Certificate of Tax Levy in the amount of $39,400. Revenue for the month of
November reflects an additional award and reimbursement of $31,000 for the TANF
Summer Youth Employment Program. Expenditures for the month included
maintenance and licensing fees for the Kronos timekeeping system in the amount of
$36,100 and for Relias Learning in the amount of $24,300. Payment of $6,280,900 for
the quarterly Medicaid waiver match was made, which resulted in over-spending in
this category as a result of individuals choosing private providers at a faster pace than
anticipated at the time the budget was developed. There was also $32,600 for County
chargeback for CAFR (county annual financial audit) fees and a deposit in the amount
of $15,800 for office furniture for renovated classrooms. The fund balance at the end
of November was $53,568,841. Mr. Quade asked if there is a federal shutdown, are
there implications to Summit DD. Mr. Trunk replied that he is not aware of any
significant impact other than a possible delay in Medicaid reimbursement payments
and if that were to happen, it would be in the first quarter of 2018. Mrs. Lee asked if
there is an update on the auctions. Mr. DuPlain replied that about $25,000 was made
from the Ellet auction with some of the furniture and equipment being repurposed.

He noted that the bus auction is complete and titles have been transferred. Additional
auctions will be held in the future.



@ summit

Page 6 of 11

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, December 12, 2017

IX.

WORK SESSION (continued)

SUMMIT DD 2018 ACTION PLAN

The 2018 Action Plan provides the framework for how Summit DD will accomplish its
Mission and achieve its Vision. The Action Plan highlights the measures and the action
items to accomplish the Agency’s long range goals. Enroliment growth is projected at
2%, with the following projections for each area:

¢ Children 0-6: 1,380

e Adults supported with residential supports: 1,896

e Adults supported through day programs: 2,103

e Adults supported with transportation services: 2,011
Summit DD will continue to measure and report satisfaction of individuals and parents/
guardians with 95% of individuals and 89% of parents/guardians satisfied. Results
will be measured and reported for each service area. Highlights of the 2018 Action
Plan include:
More access points to Summit DD
Expansion of the Summer Youth Program
Support local school districts in transition efforts
Accreditation from the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities (DODD)
Develop a long-term facility use plan
Update the Agency’s long range plan
A Public Hearing was held on December 4t and the draft 2018 Action Plan was
reviewed with the provider Executive Council. The Summit DD 2018 Action Plan has
been recommended for approval by the November Finance & Facilities, Services &
Supports and HR/LR Committees.

AN N NI NN

The work session adjourned at 5:55 p.m.



(u Su lt Page 7 of 11

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, December 12, 2017

BOARD MEETING

The regular monthly meeting of the Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
convened at 5:55 p.m.

L.

II.

III.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Leslie Frank, a parent and Summit DD staff, asked about the difference in dollar
amount on the contract and the Topic Summary Report (TSR) for the DIFS contract.
Mrs. Brugh replied that contract had not been received at the time the TSR was
prepared so she estimated a bit high. The total amount will not exceed the $75,000
indicated in the contract. Ms. Frank noted that several additional persons served from
Cuyahoga Falls have selected private providers and the transition has gone very well;
it seems to be a good fit. She stated the transition form developed by Joe DiFranco is
a good tool that gives the new provider a lot of information about the individual. She
noted that Cuyahoga Falls has about 24 individuals remaining and asked if the center
will remain open. Mr. Trunk replied that it will remain open, as outlined in
theTimeline. Ms. Frank commented about the departure of Teresa Malinowski and
wished her well. She also wished all happy holidays.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. NOVEMBER 14, 2017 (combined work session and regular meeting)

RESOLUTION
No. 17-12-01

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve the minutes of the November 14,
2017 combined work session and regular meeting, as presented in attachment
#10. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Lee, was unanimously approved.

BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
il. PRIMARY SOLUTIONS CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 17-12-02

Mrs. Lee moved that the Board authorize an expenditure not to exceed
Seventy Thousand Six Hundred Dollars ($70,600.00) for annual license
and maintenance fees and customized work from Primary Solutions, Inc.
for the calendar year 2018, as presented in attachment #1, and that the
Superintendent be authorized to sign all necessary contracts. The
motion, seconded by Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.



e
N [ ]
’(‘ Y summit
MINUTES — combined wark session and regular meeting

Tuesday, December 12, 2017
BOARD M E ETI N G (continued)

III.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

Page 8 of 11

A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)
2. SUMMIT COUNTY SHERIFF'S CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 17-12-03

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve a contract with the Summit
County Sheriff’s office to provide security and criminal investigation
services for the period January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018, in
an amount not to exceed Two Hundred Thirty Two Thousand Six
Hundred Thirty Nine Dollars and Twelve Cents ($232,639.12), as
presented in attachment #2, and that the Superintendent be authorized
to sign said contract. The motion, seconded by Mr. Quade, was
unanimously approved.

3. DEPARTMENT OF JOB & FAMILY SERVICES CONTRACT FOR ONSITE
ASSISTANCE

RESOLUTION
No. 17-12-04

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve a contract with the

Department of Job & Family Services to provide onsite caseworker
assistance for persons served and families, for the period January 1,
2018 through December 31, 2018, in an amount not to exceed Seventy
Eight Thousand Dollars ($78,000.00), as presented in attachment #3,
and that the Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract. The
motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

4. NORTHEAST OHIO NETWORK CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 17-12-05

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve a contract with the
Northeast Ohio Network (NEON) for fiscal administration of the Family
Engagement Program (FEP) and annual membership dues, for the period
January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018, in an amount not to
exceed Five Hundred Thirty Thousand Dollars ($530,000.00), as
presented in attachment #4, and that the Superintendent be authorized
to sign said contract. The motion, seconded by Mr. Quade, was

unanimously approved.




@/ Summjt Page 9 of 11

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting

Tuesday, December 12, 2017

BOARD MEETING (continued)

III.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)

5.

ORIANA HOUSE ALTERNATIVE ENVIRONMENT PROGRAM (AEP)
CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 17-12-06

Mrs. Lee moved that the Board approve a contract with Oriana House for
the Alternative Environment Program (AEP), for the period January 1,
2018 through December 31, 2018, in an amount not to exceed Ninety
Five Thousand Dollars ($95,000.00), as presented in attachment #5, and
that the Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract. The motion,
seconded by Mrs. Wilkinson, was unanimously approved.

SUCCESS4KIDZ CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 17-12-07

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve a contract with Success4Kidz
to provide consultative therapy services, for the period January 1, 2018
through December 31, 2018, in an amount not to exceed Four Hundred
Fifty Thousand Dollars ($450,000.00), as presented in attachment #6,
and that the Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract. The
motion, seconded by Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.

DISCOVERY ASSESSMENT CONTRACTS WITH HATTIE LARLHAM AND
HELP FOUNDATION

RESOLUTION
No. 17-12-08

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve contracts with Hattie Larlham

and Help Foundation for the completion of Discovery Assessments, for
the period January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018, in an amount
not to exceed Sixty Thousand Dollars ($60,000.00) per contract, for the
total amount not to exceed One Hundred Twenty Thousand Dollars
($120,000.00), as presented in attachment #7, and that the
Superintendent be authorized to sign said contracts. The motion,
seconded by Mrs. Wilkinson, was unanimously approved.




/f\ .
W summit

Page 10 of 11

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, December 12, 2017

I1I.

IV.

BOARD MEETING (continued)

BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)
8. NOVEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESOLUTION
No. 17-12-09

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve the November Financial
Statements, as presented in attachment #8. The motion, seconded by
Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

9. SUMMIT DD 2018 ACTION PLAN

RESOLUTION
No. 17-12-10

Mrs. Lee moved that the Board approve the Summit DD 2018 Action
Plan, as presented in attachment #9. The motion, seconded by
Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

Mr. Trunk congratulated Tom Quade and Denise Ricks on their reappointment to
another term on the Summit DD Board. Both terms will be January 1, 2018 through
December 31, 2021. He also noted that Joe Siegferth’s term expires at the end of
December and County Executive Shapiro is appointing Tami Gaugler to succeed him.
There is a County Council meeting tonight and it is anticipated that Ms. Gaugler will be
confirmed at that meeting. Ms. Gaugler is the Assistant Director of Tri-County
Independent Living. Mr. Trunk expressed his gratitude and appreciation for the many
contributions Mr. Siegferth has made over the years serving as a Board Member. His
leadership and expertise will be missed.

Mr. Trunk noted that at the recent OACB Conference Dave Dohnal was re-elected to a
two-year term as Trustee to the OACB Board. Mr. Dohnal represents Summit County
and Ohio with distinction. He also mentioned that Detective Storad was a presenter
on the agreement that Summit DD has with the Sheriff’s office and how that
collaboration works in Summit County at the conference. The presentation was very
well received and since then, three Superintendent’s have contacted him to discuss
this partnership further and how it may be beneficial in their counties.

A Board Member self-evaluation was distributed to Board Members who were asked to
complete the document and return it to Maggi Albright by December 215t, Mr. Quade
asked if the intent is to take the perspective of an individual Board Member or the
Board as an aggregate.



@ Su it Page 11 of 11

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, December 12, 2017

Iv.

B_OARD M E ETI NG (continued)

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT (continued)

Mr. Trunk replied there are questions pertaining to both perspectives. Mr. Briggs
stated that Board Members should be brutally honest so that the evaluation has
meaning, since that is the only way to move forward. Mr. Quade stated evaluations
are always good opportunities for improvement.

Mr. Trunk wished all happy holidays!

PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS

Mr. Briggs thanked Joe Siegferth for his many years of service to Summit DD and
stated he has been a huge asset to the Board. Joe’s knowledge of school systems,
budgets and the superintendent function has always been insightful and helpful and
he has been highly committed to the Mission of the Board. Joe will definitely be
missed and we hope to continue to have him involved.

A. 2018 NOMINATING COMMITTEE

Mr. Briggs requested that Tom Quade and Dave Dohnal serve as the 2018
Nominating Committee. Mr. Quade agreed. Mr. Trunk said he would contact
Mr. Dohnal. The Nominating Committee will poll Board Members relative to
their preferences to serve as a Board officer in 2018. A slate of officers will be
proposed at the January Organizational Meeting.

B. 2018 COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

Mr. Briggs advised Board Members to be thinking about their interest in serving
on committees in 2018. He asked Maggi Albright to send out a reminder to
Board Members to forward their preferences to her as soon as possible so that
she can gather the information to pass along to the Board President and
Superintendent. Assignments will be made at the January Organizational
meeting.

Mr. Briggs wished everyone happy and safe holidays!

There being no further business, the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m.

Denise Ricks, Secretary



